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BCVMC – Andre Solymosi

From: BCVMC – Diana Milligan
Sent: November 29, 2024 4:07 PM
To: BCVMC – Info
Cc: BCVMC – Andre Solymosi
Subject: BCVMC BULLETIN: Notice of Mucci Appeal Dismissal
Attachments: 5. 2024-11-25 - Mucci International Marketing Inc  v BCVMC - Dismissal Order.pdf; 1. 

2024-08-13-mucci-agency-application-decision.pdf; 2. 2024-09-12 - Notice of Appeal 
with Schedule A.pdf; 3. 2024-11-13 - Letter to BCFIRB.pdf; 4. 2024-11- 20 - LT M. 
Gagne@FIRB (Nov. 20, 2024) -Notice of Withdrawal(52708613.2).pdf

To All Regulated Greenhouse Crop Producers, Agencies, Wholesalers, 
  
On August 13, 2024, we issued a bulletin informing you that the BC Vegetable Marketing Commission (the 
“Commission”) had decided to summarily dismiss Mucci International Marketing Inc.’s (“MUCCI”) application for 
Agency designation. A copy of that decision is attached.  
 
On September 12, 2024, MUCCI filed an appeal from the Commission’s decision. A copy of MUCCI’s Notice of 
Appeal is attached.  
 
The Commission’s position on the appeal is set out in the attached letter dated November 13, 2024, addressed to 
the BC Farm Industry Review Board. 
 
On November 20, 2024,MUCCI withdrew their appeal. A copy of MUCCI’s notice of withdrawal is attached. 
 
On November 25,2024, the BC Farm Industry Review Board dismissed the appeal filed by MUCCI. 
 
Attachments: 
1. 2024-08-13-mucci-agency-application-decision 
2. 2024-09-12 - Notice of Appeal with Schedule A 
3. 2024-11-13 - Letter to BCFIRB 
4. 2024-11- 20 - LT M. Gagne@FIRB (Nov. 20, 2024) -Notice of Withdrawal(52708613.2) 
5. 2024-11-25 - Mucci International Marketing Inc v BCVMC - Dismissal Order 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
 

#207, 15252 – 32nd Avenue, Surrey BC V3Z 0R7 
toll free: 1.800.663.1461 | direct line: 604.542.9734 Ext.122 | fax: 604.542.9735 
dmilligan@bcveg.com | bcveg.com  
 


